

Response to Akaka from Asian American Conference

Senator Daniel K. Akaka Papers

Public relations, Speeches, statements, and messages, Box PR1, Folder 5

<https://hdl.handle.net/10524/78048>

Items in eVols are protected by copyright, with all rights reserved, unless otherwise indicated.

UHM Library Digital Collections Disclaimer and Copyright Information

ROUTE TO: (Date/Ini.)

Date APR 2 1977

☐ D. Akaka _____
☒ J. Uchima _____
☐ O. Nelson _____
☐ A. Sumimoto _____
☒ D. Harrington *JS* _____
☐ R. Ogawa _____
☐ J. Morita _____
☐ D. Sandler _____
☐ R. Zapana _____
☐ Reynolds _____
☐ L. Apo _____

Please return _____
Need not return _____

FROM: DKA
FOR YOUR INFORMATION

Return for file. _____
Need not return. _____

Code for file

PR 220

MAR 21 A.M. YEE

DKA

Info

March 16, 1977

Representative Daniel Akaka
415 Cannon House Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Representative Akaka:

On behalf of the Speaker Committee I would like to thank you for offering your services as a speaker at the Asian American Conference which will be held at the University of Massachusetts at Amherst on April 8 and 9, 1977.

However, I regret to inform you that we cannot accommodate you due to the fact that your fee for speaking plus travel and lodging expenses are not within our budget. Thank you again.

Sincerely yours,

Carolyn S. Yee

Carolyn S. Yee
Speaker Committee

CSY:cy

Rec'd Ltr from Yee.

Y